From: Permit Permit

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Permit #000052260

Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:25:05 AM
Attachments: 20250408102359814 (1).pdf

External Sender - From: (Permit Permit
<permit@flpr.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

| have not been receiving authentication codes in order to
log in and upload photos so i can schedule a final
inspection. | called and was instructed to email these
photos and affidavit.


mailto:permit@flpr.net
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com

Columbia County, Florida
Building Department

135 NE Hernando Avenue
Lake City, Florida 32055
Phone: 386-758-1008

ROOFING AFFIDAVIT www columbiacountyfla,com

JOB ADDRESS: 999 sw Huntington gln Lake city, FL 32024

I Marc Boutilier , Licensed as a|¢/ Contractor| Engineer, of  |Architect, with

License # CCC1333919 do hereby affirm that all of the information provided to obtain this

permit is true and accurate and that the sheathing, nailing, dry-in, venting and flashings at the above
referenced address will be installed in accordance with the applicable codes, Florida product approval
installation instructions and standards set forth in the most current edition of the Florida Building Code-

Residential and the Florida Building Code- Existing Building.

W ot

(Afﬁant Signature)

STATE OF 'ﬂbv@k&
county 0 Columlod

The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me by means of [Zl/hy ical presence or [_Jonline

notarization, this 8 day of O(‘QW\ 2045, by orC 4 t’eg" ,whois

1 personally known tofme or ﬂfnas provided the following identification F)&
! fi

)

Notary Public Signattife |, (Seal)
! e, DANNA PIRAGUA
Notary Printed Name 1\ d)l [@Loﬂ]a S, Notary Public-State of Florida
./ T [ i el *S Commission # HH 429211
IS My Commission Expires
(AN August 03, 2027

FINAL INSPECTION & CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION:
This completed form and photographs must be uploaded to your permit via online at the Application

Submission login (link) Welcome to Columbla Courty Ondine {eoluimbionuniyflacaml,

Clearly ws:ble in the Photographs must be the permlt number or address, must mclude a ruler or
measurmg de\nce to conflrm na:l spacmg and overlaps mcludmg drlp edge, valley 1l‘lashmg and attic
venting. (Not requ:red for additions or New Resndentlal)
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Permit Department
Office: 407-216-2782

10245 E Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32817
FLPREMIERROOFING.COM



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.flpremierroofing.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=1-wwRITVrjnFF1A0iiB66X0IsfGG8t_iZzWIICxqO4v4-KmCEeuQ06-ty-VRrLGX&s=yGmfk_7VZMSD3yb7e89H1AsNj0XI1RNgyvEfpLe4ANQ&e=

